

## **BLEDSON COUNTY**

<http://bledsonetn.com/>

Register of Deeds: (423) 447-2020

Property Assessor: (423) 447-6548

### Utilities

- Sequachee Valley Electric Coop: <http://www.svalleyec.com/>
- Fall Creek Falls Utility District: (423) 881-5065
- Pikeville City Hall: (423) 447-2919

## **BRADLEY COUNTY**

Register of Deeds: [https://bradleycountyttn.gov/register\\_of\\_deeds.html](https://bradleycountyttn.gov/register_of_deeds.html)

Property Assessor: [https://bradleycountyttn.gov/assessor\\_of\\_property.html](https://bradleycountyttn.gov/assessor_of_property.html)

Planning Commission: [https://bradleycountyttn.gov/planning\\_dept.html](https://bradleycountyttn.gov/planning_dept.html)

GIS: <https://bradleycountyttn.gov/gis.html>

*Cleveland:* <http://clevelandtn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <http://clevelandtn.gov/index.aspx?nid=153>

GIS:

<https://clevelandtn.maps.arcgis.com/apps/PublicGallery/index.html?appid=c5b65e9cb537416ca8bb6820981b2fa9>

### Utilities

- Cleveland Utilities: <http://www.clevelandutilities.com/>
- Ocoee Utility District: <http://www.ocoeeutility.com/>
- Volunteer Energy Coop: <https://vec.org/>

## **HAMILTON COUNTY**

Register of Deeds: <http://www.hamiltontn.gov/Register/>

Property Assessor: <http://www.hamiltontn.gov/Assessor/>

GIS: <http://gis.hamiltontn.gov/>

*Chattanooga:* <http://www.chattanooga.gov/>

Planning Commission: <https://chcrpa.org/>

*Collegedale:* <http://www.collegedaletn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.collegedaletn.gov/index.aspx?nid=108>

*East Ridge:* <http://eastridgetn.gov/default.aspx>

*Soddy Daisy:* <http://soddy-daisy.org/>

Planning Commission: <http://soddy-daisy.org/city-government/planning-and-zoning>

*Signal Mountain:* <http://signalmountaintn.gov/>

*Red Bank:* <https://www.redbanktn.gov/>

*Lookout Mountain:* <http://lookoutmtn.us/>

*Lakesite:* <https://www.lakesitetn.gov/>

*Ridgeside:* <http://www.ridgeside.net/>

*Walden:* <https://waldentn.gov/>

## Utilities

- Chattanooga Gas: <https://www.chattanoogaegas.com/>
- Hixson Utility: <https://www.hixsonutility.com/>
- North West Utility District: <http://www.nwud.net/>
- Eastside Utility District: <https://eastsideutility.com/>
- Electric Power Board: <https://epb.com/>
- Water & Wastewater Treatment Authority: <http://wwta.hamiltontn.gov/>
- Tennessee American Water: <https://amwater.com/tnaw/>
- Walden Ridge Utility District: <http://www.wrud.org/>
- Savannah Valley Utility District: <http://www.svud.org/>
- Volunteer Energy Cooperative: <https://vec.org/>
- Union Fork-Bakewell Utility District: <http://ufbud.com/>

## **MARION COUNTY**

<https://marioncountytn.net/>

Register of Deeds: (423) 942-2573

Property Assessor: (423) 942-3494

Planning Dept. (423) 942-3527

*Monteagle:* <http://www.townofmonteagle-tn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.townofmonteagle-tn.gov/planning.php>

*Jasper:* <http://www.jasper-tn.com/>

Planning Commission: [http://www.jasper-tn.com/boards\\_commissions.html#planning](http://www.jasper-tn.com/boards_commissions.html#planning)

*Kimball:* <https://townofkimball.com/>

Planning Commission: [https://townofkimball.com/boards\\_cmts/index.htm#planning](https://townofkimball.com/boards_cmts/index.htm#planning)

*New Hope:* <https://marioncountytn.net/new-hope/>

*Powells Crossroad:* <https://marioncountytn.net/powells-crossroads/>

*South Pittsburg:* <http://southpittsburgtn.org/>

*Whitwell:* <http://www.cityofwhitwell.org/>

## Utilities

- City of Jasper: <http://www.jasper-tn.com/departments.html#water>
- Sequachee Valley Electric Coop: <http://www.svalleyec.com/>
- South Pittsburg: <https://southpittsburgutilities.com/>
- Sewanee Utility District: <http://www.sewaneeutility.org/>
- Whitwell Water Works: (423) 658-5615
- Duck River Electric Corporation: <http://www.dremc.com/>
- Griffith Creek Utility District: <http://www.gcudtn.com/>
- Jasper Water and Sewer Dept.: (423) 942-3111

## **MCMINN COUNTY**

Register of Deeds: [https://www.mcminncountytn.gov/register\\_of\\_deeds.html](https://www.mcminncountytn.gov/register_of_deeds.html)

Property Assessor: [https://www.mcminncountytn.gov/assessor\\_of\\_property.html](https://www.mcminncountytn.gov/assessor_of_property.html)

Planning Commission: <https://www.mcminncountytn.gov/faqs.html#planner>

*Athens:* <http://www.cityofathenstn.com/>

*Calhoun:* <http://www.calhounrivertown.com/>

*Englewood:* <http://www.townofenglewood.com/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.townofenglewood.com/departments/planning/index.html>

*Etowah:* <http://www.cityofetowahtn.com/>

*Niota:* <https://www.cityofniota.org/>

#### Utilities

- Athens Utilities Board: <http://www.aub.org/>
- Town of Englewood: <http://www.townofenglewood.com/departments/utilities/index.html>
- Niota Water Works: <https://www.cityofniota.org/niota-waterworks>
- Etowah Utilities: <http://www.eubnet.org/>

#### **MEIGS COUNTY**

Register of Deeds: <http://www.meigstn.com/register-of-deeds/>

Property Assessor: <http://www.meigstn.com/assessor-of-property/>

#### Utilities

- Town of Decatur: <http://www.decaturnet.net/services-2/utilities/>
- Volunteer Energy Cooperative: <https://vec.org/>

#### **POLK COUNTY**

Register of Deeds: <http://www.polkgovernment.com/register-deeds.php>

Property Assessor: <http://www.polkgovernment.com/property-assess.php>

Planning Commission: <http://www.polkgovernment.com/planning-comm.php>

*Ducktown:* <https://www.cityofducktown.com/>

#### Utilities

- Ocoee Utility District: <http://www.ocoeeutility.com/>
- Volunteer Energy Coop: <https://vec.org/>
- Copper Basin Utility District: <http://www.copperbasinud.com/>
- Tri State Electric Membership Corp.: <http://www.tsemc.net/>
- Etowah Utilities: <http://www.eubnet.org/>

#### **RHEA COUNTY**

Register of Deeds: (423) 775-7841

Property Assessor: (423) 775-7810

*Dayton:* <https://daytontn.net/>

*Town of Spring City:* <http://www.townofspringcitytn.com/>

*Graysville:* <http://graysvilletn.org/>

#### Utilities

- Middle Tennessee Natural Gas: <https://www.mtng.com/>
- Volunteer Energy Coop: <https://vec.org/>
- Town of Spring City: <http://www.townofspringcitytn.com/departments/utility-water-service/>
- City of Dayton: <https://daytontn.net/residents/utilities/index.php>

#### **SEQUATCHIE COUNTY**

Register of Deeds: (423) 949-2512

Property Assessor: (423) 949-3534

*Dunlap:* <http://www.cityofdunlap.com/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.cityofdunlap.com/Government/Planning-Commission.aspx>

#### Utilities

- Dunlap Natural Gas: (423) 949-2115
- Cagle-Fredonia Water District: (423) 949-6660
- Mowbray Mountain Utility District: (423) 332-4581
- Sequachee Valley Electric Coop: <http://www.svalleyec.com/>

#### **VAN BUREN COUNTY**

Register of Deeds: (931) 946-7363

Property Assessor: (931) 946-2451

#### Utilities

- Town of Spencer: (931) 946-2351
- Fall Creek Falls Utility District: (423) 881-5065
- Caney Fork Electric Co-op: <http://www.caneyforkec.com/>